
Bald Knob School

1902 - 1945

Children of the first settlers in the Bald Knob region walked 7 miles (11km) to 
Landsborough to go to school. In 1901, parents asked the Education Department for a 
school and were told that if they could find 2 acres of land and one fifth of the cost of the 
school, a school would be started.  The land was donated by Captain Palmer, locals raised 
the necessary funds and the school opened on 20 January 1902.  
Fifteen children were enrolled and the school operated as a one teacher school until it 
closed because of lack of  numbers in 1945.  There were two temporary closures during 
this time. The longest serving teacher was Walter E Jones who served from 1920 to 1940.  
439 pupils were enrolled during the 43 years the school operated.  The school was moved 
into the Maleny School and is still used as a classroom today.
After the Maleny State School Centenary in 2013, Jean Elder of Bald Knob visited the 
school and identified her old school.  The classroom is labelled.  



Mrs Hilda Jones handing out ice cream cones to the children of Bald Knob School , C1930, The 
school children were probably enjoying a special break up party for end of year celebrations 
before school holidays.  Mrs Jones was the wife of Bald Knob school teacher, Walter Jones.   
Walter and Hilda lived in a home adjoining the school and owned land Portion 60V close by at 
Bald Knob.

Bald Knob School pupils, Bald Knob, 1943
Pictured Back row (L-R): Cynthia Lambton, Earle Perkins, Maurice Jones, John Feeney, Reg 
Beanland, Graham Ryan, Bill Ryan and Dick de Lanty. 
Middle row: Stella Beanland, Joy Brandenburg, Joyce de Lanty, Maisie Feeney and Daphne Jones. 
Front row: Kathleen Ryan, Jean Elder, Alan Condon, Tom de Lanty and Desmond Jones.
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